
The Sewerage & Water Board                                     
OF NEW ORLEANS  

625 ST. JOSEPH STREET 

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70165 

504.529.2837 OR 52.WATER 

www.swbno.org 

 

 
 

September 27, 2024 
Addendum No. 2 

  
Your reference is directed to the Invitation to Bid for: 2024-SWB-53 Drain Valves for the 
Sewerage and Water Board of New Orleans which proposals are due October 1, 2024, at 11:00 
a.m. CST. 
 
This addendum provides for the following:  
 

1. Responses to Questions 
 

 a. I have an inquiry on Solicitation# 2024-SWB-53 (5453). The Fisher figure number (8560-827-
842970) is for CL150 which is a Face to Face of 2.5”. The Solicitation is asking for a Face to 
Face of 2.88” which would be a CL300. Would you be able to please confirm if you are looking 
for CL150/Face to Face of 2.5” or CL300/ Face to Face of 2.88”?  
 

• The face-to-face dimension for the 8” CL 150 model 8560 required is 2.5” face-to-face. 
Change from 2.88” face-to-face to 2.5” face-to-face. 

 
b. When is material needed on site? 
   

• Material preferred on site by January 31,2025. 
 

c.  What are the material specifications for the 8'' Butterfly Lug 150LB RF valve, including the 
body, disc, and packing materials? 
 

• The valve body shall Carbon Steel. The disc shall be S20910 SST-PTFE/FKM BU Ring. 
Packing shall be PTFE. Bearing material shall be PEEKL/PTFE. Packing shall be 
PTFE. Pkg Box Studs & Nuts shall be SA-193-B7 Studs/2H Nuts. Shaft Material shall 
be S17400 SST. Disk Material shall be S31600 SST/CRPL. Body Yoke Bolting shall be 
STL. 
 

d. Is this valve intended for shut-off purposes? If so, should we also provide a solenoid  
valve and limit switch? 

• This valve is for pipe draining. The valve is not for shut-off so no shut-off valve outfitting 
is required.  

 

 

http://www.swbno.org/


 The changes, additions, and/or deletions included herein are hereby made part of the 
solicitation documents for 2024-SWB-53 Drain Valves, as fully and completely as if the 
same were set forth therein.  The bidder shall be responsible for having knowledge of all 
addenda issued for this ITB. 

This addendum consists of two (2) pages. 
 

*** END OF ADDENDUM *** 


